
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 RAMP Town Hall Q&A 
 
Q: Are the RAMP curriculum lists available in MasonLEAPS? I’ve looked and while I can find many individual 

videos, I don’t see a curriculum list. 
A: All of the resources will be available in MasonLEAPS by searching RAMP. We will be providing on 

ramp.gmu.edu a list of which guides/videos are recommended by role. 
  
Q: How will PIs access RAMP? What will they be able to see? 
A: Answered Live 
  
Q: Can you explain what is meant by JIT state? 
A: JIT stands for "Just in Time"; this is an NIH term but the RAMP application uses this for revisions or 

additional info the Sponsor needs after initial submission of the proposal. 
  
Q: Where in this process does the funding application connect to a specific request for proposals from a sponsor 

so that the application contains the correct elements and is reviewed by the correct persons? 
A: Answered Live 
  
Q: In the past, I have sent biosketches to my grants administrator. Can I still do that or will I need to upload it 

here? 
A: You can upload biosketches at anytime during the proposal preparation process directly into RAMP or send 

to your administrator to upload into RAMP. 
  
Q: Is there going to be an easy way to get Current and Pending reporting through RAMP? 
A: Answered Live 
  
Q: How would you indicate that you also want a Center as an administrative unit to be listed/credited (e.g. 

CRASC)? 
A: Answered Live 
  
Q: Can the faculty submitting the application choose any staff member as their support admin? Or are they 

directed to particular staff? 
A: Answered Live 
  
Q: Does RAMP carry over a PI’s existing/past proposal requests? Or does it only house future proposal requests?
A: We will be migrating the following into RAMP: 1) Proposals that have been submitted to the sponsor as of 

July 6; 2) Active Awards as of July 6. 
  
Q: Where does the OSP Routing approval stage come in? 
A: Answered Live 

 



 

 

  
Q: Not a question – just a comment: This looks awesome! Flexible and user-friendly. Good work! 
A: Thank you! We are very excited to have this new system to support GMU's growing research enterprise. 
  

 


